COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

Memorandum

To: Members of thg Council

From: Nyas;; Smilth, Secretary to the Council

Date: April 18, 2019

Subject: Public Hearing Notice on the “Health Impact Assessment Program

Establishment Act of 20197, B23-89 the “Children and Youth Vision
Screening Amendment Act of 20197, B23-183 the “Cottage Food
Expansion Amendment Act of 20197, B23-192 and the “Leverage for Our
Future Act of 20197, B23-198

REVISED/ABBREVIATED

The attached public hearing notice on the above measures was filed by the
Committee on Health in the Office of the Secretary on Thursday, April 18,
2019. The public hearing will be held on Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 3:30
p.m., in Room 412, of the John A. Wilson Building, 1350 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N.W. This hearing notice is revised to reflect a change in time
from 2:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. and the removal of B23-202, the “Certified
Professional Midwife Act of 2019” from the agenda.

Attachment
cc: General Counsel

Legislative Services
Budget Director



